
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Central Region Office 

1250 West Alder St., Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • 509-575-2490 
 
 
 
August 17, 2022 
 
 
 
Dennis Heeb 
7795 West Bayhill Street 
Boise, ID 83704 
 
Re: Sampling access request for the following property: 
 

• Site Name:   Yakima Dry Cleaner  
• Site Address:  2904 W. Nob Hill Blvd, Yakima  
• Facility/Site No.:  98634292 
• Cleanup Site No.:  16550 
• Parcel No.:  181326-32433 

 
Dear Dennis Heeb: 
 
The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) has secured funding to collect 
environmental samples from a number of sites in the Central Region. The Yakima Dry Cleaner 
property has been selected as a sampling candidate.   
 
Currently, we have a report that describes the limited soil sampling performed by CH2M Hill.  
This information alone is insufficient to close out the site. Thus, the site status is listed in our 
database as ‘awaiting cleanup’. The collection of additional data may change that status.   
 
Please return a signed copy of the attached access agreement. Our contractor is well versed in 
performing this work at the level of quality Ecology expects. Also, to help with communication, 
please provide your contact information such as an email address and/or telephone number. 
 
Ecology will notify you after our contractor has established the estimated start of work and 
then give updates as the schedule develops. Generally, we expect to begin sampling the various 
sites within the next several months. 
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I will be out of the office from August 16th through the 23rd, returning on the 24th. You may call 
me at (509) 731-9613 or email me at John.Mefford@ecy.wa.gov if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
John Mefford 
Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Central Regional Office 
 
Enclosure: Access Agreement Form 
 
 
 


